
Question Response
Where it states:

Two (2) sets of Q-Straint Retractable Wheelchair Restraint System - QRT-360 Series 
with L-Track fittings and Q8-6326-A1 Lap/Shoulder Belt occupant restraint with L-

Track fittings

 We would like it to read:

Two (2) sets of AMF Bruns Silver Protektor Series and Lap/Shoulder Belt occupant 
restraint with L-Track fittings

or Two (2) sets of Q-Straint Retractable Wheelchair Restraint System - QRT-360 
Series with L-Track fittings and Q8-6326-A1 Lap/Shoulder Belt occupant restraint 

with L-Track fittings

Please note that the item you are inquiring about is not available as a stand-alone 
item in the RFP but is included in the complete RFP package. 

The bus sales company you are working with may list your requested exception by 
selecting "Does not meet" and explaining the difference for consideration.

When do the buses need to be delivered? Buses to be delivered between July 1 and July 15, 2024
Do we need to build new buses with air brakes only? The specs call for air brake 

but most people don’t use that anymore due to driver availability with that 
endorsement.

 It was decided that hydraulic brakes are preferred, but air brakes are also 
acceptable.

How many miles do you plan on driving your buses per year on average? Annual mileage per bus is not anticipated to exceed 20,000 miles per bus

I wanted to reach out in regard to the RFP the district put out to acquire 25 buses 
from a dealer/vendor. Does the district plan to purchase those buses outright, or 

are you open to exploring financing options for a purchase that large?

Frontier Schools is considering purchase and financial options through the bus 
vendors submitting to the RFP but not as an independent option. 

Is the Lift Bus also to be a 276”-279” Wheelbase with identical body size as 71-
72 passenger bus?  Yes, same wheelbase as 71/72 passenger rated bus

Is the Lift Bus to be outfitted with seats in all positions (excluding the lift area) with 
the ability to remove seats to accommodate up to 2 wheelchairs?

Yes, seating in all spaces, including the wheelchair securement area. In the 
wheelchair securement area, track seating is desired for ease of removal from 

wheel wells to the rear. 
In the specifications, the Air Conditioning is listed as “Optional”.  Are we to list the 
pricing for AC separate somewhere in the response form?  (second worksheet of 

Excel Spreadsheet)

The sheet has columns listed under heading "Optional Equipment" as: 01-AC and 
O2-Video" for the cost entry. 

In the specifications, the Camera System is listed as “Optional”.  Are we to list the 
pricing for Cameras separate somewhere in the response form?  (second 

worksheet of Excel Spreadsheet)

The sheet has columns listed under heading "Optional Equipment" as: 01-AC and 
O2-Video" for the cost entry. 
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